

The Cromwell Area Community Club meeting was called to order by President Deb Switzer on May 10, 2018 at 6:35 p.m. at the pavilion. Members present were Deb S., Rob S., Ann M., Jennie H., Teri R., Jen A., Lynn O., Cherie' N., Sharon Z. and Tracey G. Corrections made: Lynn O. was present at last meeting. 4 oil changes for 2<sup>nd</sup> prize on raffle tickets. 3<sup>rd</sup> prize is the Golf Package. The raffle gun is a AXIS. Mayor Sharon shared the Dollar General update. Rob made a motion to accept the April minutes, Jennie second the motion. All in favor, motion carried.

**TREASURER'S REPORT:** Available balance as of April 30, 2018 shows \$10,383.30. Treasurer's reports included. Ann made a motion to accept the report, Teri second the motion. All in favor, motion carried.

**MEMBERSHIP UPDATE:** none

**COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

- **Gardening/Beautification Committee:** Tracey reported Rob S. did the dirt work for the gazebo. Slab poured May 10 with stamped concrete. Assembly is required. Gabe Goranson and friends will assemble.
- City Clean up was cancelled due to miscommunication. Will reschedule again for May 19 from 9-12 with lunch.
- Deb will contact Parvianen family asking what to do with the sign at the park.

**MAYOR'S UPDATE:** Sharon Z.

- DNR Grant/BSWS- Water shed meeting this week, soon to review the park regarding drainage.
- Dollar General coming soon
- Pop and water machine installed near pavilion
- Looking for a channel 6 weatherperson from Cromwell
- Floor in pavilion was stripped and waxed by the Archery Club
- Boxcar behind city hall is being removed
- National Night Out- Fire department, law enforcements, community clubs to introduce what we have to offer  
August 7 with Sheriff Kelly to attend at Wright for the Cromwell/Wright areas  
Organizations to donate to cover lunch  
Letter coming out
- Potential new buyer for restaurant. Contacted fire department for potential burn. A lot of questions can be answered May 16 council meeting.
- Ice cream freezer update: \$500 donated by Lake Country Power, \$200 from pull tabs, \$300 from anonymous donor, \$100 from YOT leaving \$400 to be paid. After discussion, Rob made a motion to pay in full or \$400, Lynn second the motion. City will order the machine. All in favor, motion carried.
- Insurance- City to serve liquor at pavilion under city insurance. Sharon stated this is in the beginning process. Ann questioned about a bouncer needed.
- Ann reported she and Pat Anderson cleaned the entire conference room at pavilion. Ann volunteered and Pat received \$45.

**OLD BUSINESS:**

- Pavilion Playground Update: Jen- Committee has not met. She placed an order for the additional equipment. Will be delivered in 4 weeks. Will show Sharon for placement of equipment.
- Cromwell Area Rummage Sales cancelled due to low participation.
- June 22 Variety Show/Silent Auction Ann reported posters are made and put up around area Variety show/Silent Auction same as last year. Working with music teachers. MN Sings- ages 15 – 24 from the Cromwell/Wright area. Variety show admission-just use a donation box.
- Steak & Burger Fry made for lower cost for families
- Spring Gun Raffle-Savage Access 7 mm 08, 4 oil change certificates from Cloquet Service Center, golf package, 1500 tickets need to be sold.
- Harvest Fest Parade update – Deb showed 2 different diagrams of the parade route. Diagram B showed starting at school which seemed to work the best. Deb will contact State for more exact info with cost.
- Harvest Fest Art Show on Saturday? Ann is getting a list of people to approach.
- Ideas: Bean Bags, Archery, 3 on 3, Shuttle service, decorating competition, beer garden bingo, music in the park, banners across the street

#### NEW BUSINESS:

- CACC will donate \$50 towards a logo on t-shirts for the Kaleb Anderson Walk July 7, 2018. Ann made a motion, Tracey second the motion. All in favor, motion carried.
- Saddle Club asked if CACC would want to serve at their horse shows. Discussion followed. CACC food license does not allow.
- Father-Daughter Ball –Saturday, May 12, 2018 Cherie' will take care of this event.
- Grand Marshals- Do we have any or want?

NEXT MEETING: June 14, 2018 6:30 p.m. at pavilion

ADJOURNMENT: With no further business, Lynn made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ann second the motion. Meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

*Cherie' Nyberg*  
Cherie' Nyberg, secretary